

TICC January Meeting Minutes

Members present: Alian, Tim, Pia, Krista, Becky, Jenny, James, Katrina, Ashley

1. Tim announced the next round of biennial evals. These evals are due in the coming months.
Access: <https://urbanorg.box.com/s/akcfvocwwjlkp8g93tw8vcpy7z0qh89>
2. Ashley announced that we have 2 new applications: ReconMR and East Carolina University. James Dayton has agreed to serve as second reviewer for ReconMR and Krista Jenkins has agreed to serve as second reviewer for East Carolina University.
3. Ashley initiated a conversation regarding the role of the TI in source citing in AAPOR's three journals (Public Opinion Quarterly, Survey Practice, and Journal of Survey Statistics and Methodology). The committee had a full discussion about this topic and brought up issues such as whether this could be a benefit of organizations joining the TI and whether this would increase readership burden. The committee decided to continue this conversation at next month's meeting and Ashley will reach out to journal editors to see if they would be interested in joining.
4. Tim discussed the 2019 AAPOR Conference and reminded committee members that we need to order new swag for our booth. The goal is to have something on theme "transparent," not contribute to plastic waste, and memorable. Ashley will check with Yvonne about the budget.
5. We are still looking for new organizations to spotlight. Tim suggested Weststat.